
Appendix 4 

Subject Member Information Form: Councillor Pauleen Grahame 

Table B: Evidence 

Schedule of e-mail correspondence regarding case work 

Document 
1. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 

concerning
12 November 2009, 

2. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina P e at Weightmans on 
concernin

12 November 2009, 

3. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 
concernin

12 November 2009, 

4. E-mail correspondence sent to Christina Pye at Weightmans on 
concerning

12 November 2009,
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Hardy, Clare 

From: Pauleen.Grahame@leeds.gov.uk 

Sent:	22 February 2010 09:30 

To:	Hardy, Clare 

Subject: Fw: phone messageignMIMIS 

lr Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

	 Forwarded by Pauleen Grahanle/MEM/LCC on 2210212010 09:29 --- 

Pauleen Grahame/MEMILCC 

1211112009 14:03

To Christina Pye 

cc 
Subject Fw: phone message IIIINIMINIMON 

ClIr Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

	 Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 12/1112009 14:02 ---- 

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC 

25/08/2009 12:10

To Peter Gruen 

cc 
Subject Fw: phone message 11111NOMOIWWW 

Dear Peter, 

Would you please phone NNW to speak about her case. 

Best wishes Pauleen 

Ur Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
viamaidminam 
	 Forwarded by Pauleen Graharne/MEM/LCC on 25/0812009 12:09 ---- 

Katie Leney/CED/LCC
	

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City_Council 

cc 
04/08/2009 12:53
	

Subject Fw: phone message111111=0111011111.1r 

03/03/2010
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Hi Clir Grahame 

MINMENIO 
igNIMISR 

%NW called to speak to you. She asked if you could please call her as she would like to speak to you re her progress with her 
housing situation, she says she has been upgraded to a three bedroom priority, 

Thanks 

Katie 

---- Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 04/08/2009 12:46 
Katie Leney/CEDILCC
	

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC 
cc 

23/06/2009 14:20	 Subject Fw: phone messageMMIMMI 

HI Clir Grahame, 

ninsaid that you asked her to let you know if 

Thanks 
Katie 
— Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 23/06/2009 14:16 -- 
Katie Leney/CEINLCC 

10/06/2009 14:11

To Pauleen Grahame/MEN/MCC 
cc 

Subject Fw: phone messagellallEMINII 

HI ClIr Grahame, 

ali called a ain this afternoon. I explained to her that she needs to1111111111/111.11.11111111111111111111.11111/ 

Thanks 
Katie 
	 Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 10106/2009 14:09 
Katie Leney/CED/LCC 

10/06/2009 10:12

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC 
cc 

Subject Fw: phone message 1101EMEM 

Hi CM- Grahame, 

03/03/2010
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12•111116WIP 
111gMlin 
Kevin from St Gregorys Centre called to let you know that	had left her details (name, number, address) with him to pass 
onto you yesterday. That was the only message he wanted to pass on. 

Thanks 
Katie 

	 Forwarded by Katie Leney/CED/LCC on 10/06/2009 10:10 

Katie Leney/CED/LCC 

08/0612009 14:30

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC 

CC 

Subject Re: phone messagenUMINIIIMMIPLink 

HI Ur Grahame, 

IMMO/ 
111111111111111111iNIM 
11111111aMens 

l spoke to ingland she sa s she 

She said she was planning to come to see you at your surgery tommorrow evening to update you on the 
situation. 

Thanks 
Katie 

Pauleen GrahameIMEM1LCC
	

To Katie Leney/CED/LCC@Leeds_City Council 

CC 

08/0612009 12:28
	

Subject Re: phone messagelaniMNIMINIVO Link 

dear Katie 

would you please check if UM has had any help. 

Best wishes 
ClIr Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Health Scrutiny Committee 

Katle Leney/CED/LCC 

13/05/2009 09:27

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City_Council 

CC 

Subject Re: phone messagefallIMEMiLia 

03/03/2010
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21104/2009 14:45
dc 

Subject Link Re: phone message /111M001011111/11 
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Hi Cuir Grahame 

8110111111MM 
MIE1111111111111S 

called to speak to you this morning. She called because she has seen a house she is interested in, the address of which 
is-

She has put a bid on this house for the second time, however she is worried this wont be successful, as her priority status will 
not change until Monday when she is due to have a meeting with Outreach. She wondered if you could please put a good word 
in for her, as she must leave her current property on the 16th June and would like to be sorted with new accomodation before 
then. 

Thanks 
Katie 

Hi CHI- Grahame, 

UNININIMIN of entillaMMINESIMO called again this afternoon. She would like to speak to you as soon as 
possible re the letter she received from her landlord, as it says that her house has been put up for sale and she needs to be 
sorted out with somewhere else within fotir weeks. She is not sure what action to take next. 

Thanks 
Katie 

Katie Leney/CEDILCC

	

	
To Pauleen GrahamelMEM/LCC 
cc 

20/04/2009 11:33	 Subject phone messageMINMES 

Hi CM- Grahame, 

.1111111111211116 
1011M1111111=11 

03/03/2010
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This lady called to speak to you this morning. She would like you to call her, she has just received an eviction letter from her 
landlord and would like your advice on what she is to do next. 

Thanks 
Katie 

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the 
intended recipient only. If you know you are not the Intended recipient, 
please do not use or disclose the information In any way and please 
delete this email (and any attachment) from your system. 
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail, 

03/03/2010
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Dear Christina, 

From: Pauleen.Grahame@leeds.gov.uk  

Sent:	22 February 2010 09:28 

To:	Hardy, Clare 

Subject: Fw: phone message gallWilinallir 

air Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

	 Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEMILCC on 22/02/2010 09:27 ---- 
Pauteen Grahame/MEMILCC 

12/11/2009 13:57

To Christina Pye 
cc 

Subject Fw: phone messagetiONNIMMO 

CR Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

---- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 12/11/2009 13:53 

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/I-CC 

13/05/2009 11:19

To Karen Shaw/AVHLfLCC 
cc 

Subject Re: Fw: phone messagetiMINIMMENBLink 

thank you Karen. 

Ir Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Health Scrutiny Committee 
MINIONNUMMINNIE 

Karen Shaw/AVHULCC To Pauleen Grahame/MEMILCC@Leeds_City_Council 

03/03/2010
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13/0512009 11:02
	 cc 

Subject Re: Fw: phone messageufaiNEMINEMO Link 

Hello 

I have spoken to allIMINNINFregarding the garden at WINNIMINF?? He says that he will contact you regarding this so 
you will have to let me know if he does. 

Regards	 • 
Karen 
Karen Shaw 
Tenancy Management Officer 
SIBM01111185NOMMENIEM 
41111SaigrIONOWala tat, 
w: www.av ee s.org.uk  

Aire Valley Homes Leeds, Navigation House, 8 George Mann Road, Leeds, LS10 1a.l. 
Aire Valley Homes Leeds Ltd is a company wholly owned by Leeds City Council 

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the 
Intended recipient only. If you know you are not the intended recipient, 
please do not use or disclose the Information In any way and please 
delete this email (and any attachment) from your system. 
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail. 

03/03/2010
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Hardy, Clare 

From: Pauleen.Grahame@leeds.gov.uk 

Sent:	22 February 2010 09:34 

To:	Hardy, Clare 

Subject: Fw:ailliillealliMMISSIIIMONIMMINIMMINIA, 

CM- Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
VEININIMMINIM 

-- Forwarded by Pauleen Graharne/MEM/LCC on 22/02/2010 09:33 
Pauteen Grahame/MEM/WC 

12111/2009 14:15

To Christina Pye 
cc 

Subject Fw:11001101111110111.1.11111610111MINEIPIIIMMINIftl 

air Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

-- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 12/11/2009 14:13 ---- 

Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC To Suzanne Leary/AVI-IL/LCC 

cc Peter Gruen 
03/09/2009 16:05	 Subject Re: MINIIIMMONMEffiliii LEEDS Link 

Thank you very much 

Best wishes 
Ir Pauleen Grahame 

Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
1111108111111111111111INMINS 

Suzanne Leary/AVHL/LCC 

03/09/2009 16:01

To Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC@Leeds_City Council 
co 

Subject UNIMINESSOMMONOINIMONIMP 

03/03/2010
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Hello 

With regards the above named. I have placed this application on the nomination list for the Yorkshire Housing Newbuild in the 
Swarcliffe Area. 

hope this information is sufficient. 

Suzanne 

The information In this email (and any attachment) may be for the 
intended recipient only. If you know you are not the intended recipient, 
please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please 
delete this email (and any attachment) from your system. 
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mall. 

03/03/2010
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Hardy, Clare 

From: Pauleen.Grahame©leeds.gOV .Uk 

Sent:	22 February 2010 09:37 

To:	Hardy, Clare 

Subject: Fw: Information 

Clir Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
111111111111111111.1101 

---- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEM/LCC on 22/02/2010 0936 
Pauteen GrahameIMEMILCC 

12/11/2009 14:18

To Christina Pye 
cc 

Subject Fw: Information 

air Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
111MENSOMIEMIN 

---- Forwarded by Pauleen Grahame/MEMILCC on 12/11/2009 14:17 
Pauteen GrahamelMEM/LCC 

09/09/2009 14:06

To Kevin Vaughan/AVHULCC, Janice Brown/AVHL/LCC, Karen Shaw/AVHULCC, Peter 
Gruen/MEM/LCC 

cc 
Subject Information 

Dear Kevin, 

air Pauleen Grahame 
Secretary to the Labour Group 
Chair of Central and Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
W11110100.111101 
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
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